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Greetings, Alll

Thanks for filling out the poll helping to choose a date most convenient for most people. If
you miss this meeting, you are still part of the FFC, and | will make any materials generated
from this meeting available to you.

The meeting is scheduled for June 25 from 1:00 - 2:00 pm. | will be sending out a calendar
invitation shortly.

We intend to speak generally about the goals of the group, and more specifically about the
Fibi patch coming along shortly. In the near future, we plan to open up testing of patch
functions to the FFC, and will discuss that and the process for gathering feedback during your
testing. All of this will look very similar for those of you who participated in User Acceptance
Testing prior to our Fibi go-live. We also welcome any and all conftributions of ideas,
complaints, questions and whatever else you can think of. This is the brainstorming-problem-
solving-prioritizing group! Thank you for participating.

We look forward to this first meeting, and the advancement of Fibi in response to this group!

Regards,
Ellen
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